

# Panhellenic Council Meeting

Delta Zeta

March 22, 2017

7:00 PM

## Vision

“To promote in women leadership, diversity, scholastic achievement, and service through relationships within and beyond the Panhellenic Community”

## Mission

To provide a positive environment that fosters the Panhellenic spirit

- I. **Call to order** at 7:02
- II. **House welcome**
- III. **Panhellenic creed**
- IV. **Attendance**
- V. **Approval of the agenda**
  - a. Motioned by Delta Phi Epsilon. Alpha Omicron Pi seconds. Motion passes 13-0.
- VI. **Approval of the minutes**
  - a. Motioned by Kappa Alpha Theta. Chi Omega seconds. Motion passes 13-0.
- VII. **Committee Reports**
- VIII. **President – Devon Leasure, [President@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:President@ufpanhellenic.org)**
  - a. Sexual Violence Prevention Program Planning Committee
    - i. Total of eleven members including members from the Panhellenic Council and Multicultural Greek Council
  - b. Introducing discussion topics
  - c. Enjoy yourselves at Dance Marathon
- IX. **Executive Vice President – Devon Myers, [EVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:EVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
  - a. ARB Constitution Review meeting 3/28 at 6:30PM in room 2365 in the Reitz Union
    - i. All nominated committee members should attend
    - ii. Very crucial to have a voice in proposed changes
    - iii. Presidents please discuss proposals with your committee members
    - iv. An email will be sent out to committee members by the end of the week
  - b. Bid Day Theme submission due tonight
    - i. Will be contacted about alterations due to lack of variation
    - ii. First submitted will be the one approved
  - c. Fall philanthropy calendar setting will be some time in mid-April. Please prepare accordingly if you will be having a philanthropy in the Fall.
- X. **Membership Vice President – Olivia Bibbee, [MVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:MVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
  - a. Presidents and Recruitment Chairs: Please respond to emails from me and anyone on my Recruitment Exec board promptly.
  - b. Displacement policy and ADA Compliance for Recruitment 2017
    - i. Let MVP know if you will not be recruiting out of your chapter house from
  - c. Pi Chis in social media/promotional material
    - i. Pi Chis will be deleting their social media when reading days begin
    - ii. Pi Chis must be removed from photos or photos made private
- XI. **Communications Vice President – Kyle Koger, [CVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:CVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**

- a. Coalition information has been sent out to attendees
  - i. Shirts will be delivered to chapter houses by the end of the week
- b. Presidents- please share the forms Reggie sent out to your chapter's attendees
- XII. Finance Vice President – Cassie Kasmirski, [FVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:FVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
  - a. Checks for Spring Dues, Intramural Tanks, and the Coalition Fee are due tonight
  - b. Late fee if you haven't turned it in at end of meeting
  - c. Panhellenic will provide food for you Thursday night and Friday night at Coalition
- XIII. Activities Vice President –Emily Reich, [AVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:AVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
  - a. Yogurtology fundraiser today until 11pm
    - i. 20% goes back to COS
  - b. Around the Row - email me with any questions. Please share ticket link with your members.
    - i. Presale tickets and shirts close Saturday at noon
    - ii. Tickets at event will be \$7
- XIV. Assistant Membership Vice President –Amanda Devitt, [AMVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:AMVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
  - a. Thank you to all the chapters who sent me their Recommendation Information on time. Our Website Director Taylor will be updating the page soon!
- XV. Assistant Finance Vice President – Madi Rigdon, [AFVP@ufpanhellenic.org](mailto:AFVP@ufpanhellenic.org)**
  - a. Thanks to all who turned in their checks, make sure to do so before the end of the meeting to avoid fees.
- XVI. Advisor – Reggie Lane, [rlane@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu](mailto:rlane@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu)**
  - a. CCWL Form
- XVII. Graduate Assistant – Justin Goldsman, [justing@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu](mailto:justing@studentinvolvement.ufl.edu)**
  - a. Remember to wear your helmets
  - b. Continue to foster cross-council connections
    - i. Presentation shows and philanthropies are great opportunities to foster these relationships.
  - c. It is not acceptable to give gentlemen shirts to promote a chapter before recruitment
    - i. If shirts are not tied to a specific event, they fall in this category
    - ii. Doing this is a direct infraction of the recruitment compact and NPC guidelines
- XVIII. Discussion**
  - a. Topic: Chapter check-in/New member engagement
  - I. Old Business**
  - II. New Business**
  - III. Announcements**
  - IV. Adjournment at 7:42**

### **Panhellenic Creed**

We, the undergraduate members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards, and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities.

We, the fraternity women, stand for service through the development of character inspired by close contact and deep friendship of individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.